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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Maria Aguayo [Maria@acihoa.com]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 10:59 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Adrienne Wong; Markus Niebanck; shill@waterboarks.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Liquid Sugar Lofts-Environmental Documents Needed

I have contacted Lowney. Thanks 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Maria Aguayo 
Cc: Adrienne Wong; Markus Niebanck; shill@waterboarks.ca.gov 
Subject: RE: Liquid Sugar Lofts-Environmental Documents Needed 
 
Maria, 
I have checked what remains of our paper files (yes we have a few) and did find paper files for one of the cases associated with 
the site (RO11 for short, but technically RO0000011).  For the second case associated with the site (RO2463, or RO0002463), I 
did not find a box.  The box of paper files for RO2463 was sent to the Oakland Fire Department, after being scanned here (our 
box number "OAK-190").  The paper files for RO11, pretty much matched what is available electronically (without verifying 
exactly, but fairly substantially).  I would guess that would also be the case for paper files associated with RO2463, as the 
scanning process was pretty thorough for what was present at the time the files were scanned (2005 and 2009, respectively).  
Ultimately, I did not find a copy of the Operations and Management Risk Management Plan in paper form here. 
 
You can come in to review the paper files we have remaining to verify this yourself; let me know and I can get you in touch 
with the gal who will coordinate this.  You can also attempt to do the same with the Oakland Fire Department, but I understand 
there are problems with maintenance of paper files there, one of the same reasons our files were eventually converted to 
electronic form.  Leroy Griffin of the OFD would be a decent place to start; however, he can be very difficult to reach.  His 
email is LGriffin@oaklandnet.com.  Markus may have other contacts at OFD as well. 
 
You might also try contacting Lowney and Associates; however, I seem to recall they were purchased by another company a 
few years back, and the files may, or may not exist anymore.  You might try a Google search, or Wikipedia as well to determine 
that. 
 
Hope this helps somewhat. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Maria Aguayo [mailto:Maria@acihoa.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 8:39 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; shill@waterboarks.ca.gov 
Cc: Adrienne Wong; Markus Niebanck 
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Subject: Liquid Sugar Lofts-Environmental Documents Needed 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Mark and Stephen, 
 
I received your names from Markus Niebanck at the City of Emeryville.  My name is Maria Aguayo, I work for the new 
Homeowners Association at Liquid Sugar Lofts.  We have a landscaping project in the planning process and I understand from 
Markus that we should have a copy of an Operations and Management Risk Management Plan for contaminated soil in our files. 
Unfortunately, we did not receive this from our predecessor HOA.   
 
Markus checked Geotracker and the County website for me but reported that the report wasn't posted in either place.  He 
downloaded and sent me the Construction Risk Management Plan, prepared by Lowney Associates on November 27, 2001 from 
the County website.  The Operations and Maintenance Plan, also dated November 27, 2001, was not posted to the web site. 
 
I'm writing to you to see if a paper copy of this report exists in your offices.  I understand that the report is 10 years old and that 
locating it may be difficult, but if there is anything you could do to help me I'd very much appreciate it.  I've attached a copy of 
your closure letter to provide site and file reference information. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance 
 
Maria Aguayo, CCAM, CACM 
Association Communications, Inc. ACMF 
We've Moved 
533 Moraga Rd., Ste 200 
Moraga, CA 94556 
925-283-4900 x220 
Fax:925-376-4901 
www.acihoa.com  
 
. serving Homeowners Associations since 1992 IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, including any attachment, 
contains information that may be confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should contact the sender and delete the message. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this email, including any attachment, is 
intended to be a legally binding signature. 
 
 
 






























